

Section I

Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

6A-1.0995 Form of High School Diplomas and
Certificate of Completion

6A-1.09963 High School Graduation Requirements for
Students with Disabilities

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: During the 2025 Legislative Session, House Bill 1105 amended several statutes removing certificate of completion. These rules will be amended to implement the bill. Rule 6A-1.09963, High School Graduation Requirements for Students with Disabilities, will also be revised to update definitions and permissible course substitutions. Other changes may be considered for consistency and clarity.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: High school students and school districts.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1003.4282, 1003.432(8), 1003.4321(7), 1003.435(1), 1003.53(7), 1008.22(15), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.02, (1), (2)(n), 1003.4282, 1003.4285, 1003.432(8), 1003.4321(7), 1003.435, 1003.53(7), 1003.5716, 1008.22(15), F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 8, 2025, 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. ET, or upon conclusion of business, whichever is earlier.

PLACE: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjZjYTg2MmMtMDY4MC00NjExLWJhMzAtNTVhZDk4MTdmN2Qy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2263bf107b-cb6f-4173-8c1c-1406bb5cb794%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22421a4ac7-a86d-4351-a1bb-4329bf2dc67c%22%7d

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Patricia Bodiford, Bureau of Exceptional Education and Student Services, DOEBEES@fldoe.org. To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-6.0251 Use of Epinephrine Auto-Injectors.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: During the 2025 Legislative Session, section 1002.20, Florida Statutes, was amended with the passing of Senate Bill 1514, Anaphylaxis in Public and Charter Schools. The statute requires public schools serving K-8 students to provide anaphylaxis training and maintain effective emergency plans for allergic reactions. The purpose of the rule amendments is to reflect the updates. Other changes may be considered including recognition and changes for consistency and clarity.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Management of student health conditions.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1002.20(3)(a), (i), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.20(3)(a), (i), F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 8, 2025, 2:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. ET, or upon conclusion of business, whichever is earlier.

PLACE: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NGM3ZTgxOGMtMDk5ZC00MmZmLTg3YTETZWE4NWQ2NTg4YjQ4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2263bf107b-cb6f-4173-8c1c-1406bb5cb794%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22421a4ac7-a86d-4351-a1bb-4329bf2dc67c%22%7d

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Dr. Andrew Weatherill, Bureau of Exceptional Education and Student Services, Andrew.Weatherill@fldoe.org. To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-6.0531 Reading Achievement Initiative for
Scholastic Excellence (RAISE)

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department is revising the RAISE High School Tutoring Program parameters to align the rule with changes to Section 1008.365, Florida Statutes (House Bill 1255 from the 2025 Legislative Session), to expand the types of tutoring hours that may be counted toward meeting the

community service requirements for graduation and the Bright Futures Scholarship Program. Other changes may be considered.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Reading.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1008.365(9), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1008.365, F.S.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 8, 2025, 10:00 a.m. -11:00 a.m. ET, or upon conclusion of business, whichever is earlier.

PLACE: Teams: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YjQ1MDM2ZDMtMTg0NC00YzdILWJlMWQtOTJhMTEwOGJlNjI4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22id%22%3a%2263bf107b-cb6f-4173-8c1c-1406bb5cb794%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22741a8977-4f06-4eb9-8857-0f59c1a1910d%22%7d

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Michelle Barash, Executive Director of Just Read, Florida! Michelle.Barash2@fldoe.org or (850)245-9539. To comment on this rule development, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: Available at <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules>.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Early Learning

RULE NO.: 6M-8.621
 RULE TITLE: Program Assessment Requirements for the Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Education Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To establish a re-entry pathway for private prekindergarten providers and public schools that must meet the contract minimum threshold on the program assessment to participate in the Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program in accordance with s. 1002.68(5)(a), F.S., and describe training requirements for providers who establish eligibility through a re-entry pathway. Additionally, the proposed amendment requires observation notes to be provided with the composite program assessment score, updates procedures for second program assessments and revises program assessment requirements for school year programs that undergo an ownership change before the end of the school year.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: VPK program assessment.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(2)(n), 1002.79, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.68(2), 1002.73(3), F.S.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: July 7, 2025, 3:30 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. ET, or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

PLACE: Via GoToWebinar only. To register for the webinar, please visit <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2044069529873689179>.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Cassandra Jackson, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Telephone: (850)717-8583 or email: Cassandra.Jackson@del.fldoe.org. To comment on this rule development, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: Available at <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules>.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

RULE NO.: 64B17-7.0029
 RULE TITLE: Terms of Probation

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes an amendment to update and clarify the rule regarding terms of probation.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment clarifies the language for terms of probation.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge

to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.072, 486.025, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.072, 486.125 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3252, or by email at allen.hall@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B17-7.0029 Terms of Probation.

Any licensee found by the Board to have violated the provisions of chapter 456, F.S., chapter 486, F.S., or the rules adopted thereunder, may be ordered to serve a period of probation by the Board. Unless otherwise approved by the Board or its designee, or addressed by a Final Order of the Board, the following terms are the terms applicable to all probationary terms imposed by the Board.

(1) The licensee shall be placed on probation for a period of time to be set by the Board. Any deviation from the requirements of the probation without prior written consent of the Board shall constitute a violation of this probation and the underlying final order and may result in additional disciplinary proceedings being brought against the licensee. The probationary period shall not be calculated ~~begin~~ until such time as a monitor is approved by the full Board pursuant to subsection (6) below. The probationary period shall automatically terminate at the end of a prescribed time, but only if all terms and conditions have been met. Otherwise, the probation shall be terminated only by order of the Board upon proper petition of the licensee, supported by evidence of compliance with the Final Order.

(2) No Change.

(3) Probationer shall appear before the Board at the first meeting after the monitor has been temporarily approved ~~probationary period commences~~, at the last meeting of the Board preceding termination of probation, and at other such times as requested by the Board.

(4) In the event Probationer leaves the State of Florida for a period of thirty (30) days or more, or otherwise does not practice in Florida subject to the terms and conditions of probation, Probationer's probation term shall be tolled. Probationer's probation term ~~and~~ shall remain in a tolled status until Probationer returns to active practice in ~~the State of Florida~~ and is in compliance with the terms and conditions of probation, at which time the probationary term~~status~~ shall resume.

(5) No Change.

(6) Probationer shall practice only under the supervision of a monitor who is a Physical Therapist licensed in this State under chapter 486, F.S., to be approved by the Board or its designee. Prior to requesting approval of the monitor by the Board or its designee, the Probationer shall provide to the proposed monitor a copy of the administrative complaint filed in the case and shall submit to the Board or its designee a current curriculum vitae and description of the current practice from the proposed monitor. Said materials shall be received in the Board office no later than 14 days before Probationer's first scheduled probation appearance. The Board confers authority to the Chair of the Board to temporarily approve Probationer's monitor. Probationer may practice under the supervision of the monitor subject to the terms and conditions of probation, but the probation period shall not be calculated until the monitor is approved by the full Board. Probationer shall have the monitor with the Probationer at the Probationer's first probation appearance before the Board. A failure of the Probationer or the monitor to appear at the scheduled Board meeting may ~~shall~~ constitute a violation of the Board's Final Order.

(7) No Change.

(8) Once approved, the duties of the monitor are as follows ~~responsibilities of the monitor shall include:~~

(a) Shall appear ~~Appear~~ with the Probationer at the first meeting after the monitor has been temporarily approved ~~probationary period commences~~, at the last meeting of the Board preceding termination of probation, and at such other times as requested by the Board.

(b) Shall submit ~~Submit~~ quarterly reports to the Board, describing in as much detail as necessary to fully and accurately reflect the Probationer's performance, which shall include the following:

1. Statement ~~Brief statement~~ of why Probationer is on probation;

2. Description of Probationer's practice, including but not limited to, setting, employment type, status, patients seen per week, and number of hours per week;

3. Statement ~~Brief statement~~ of Probationer compliance with terms of probation;

4. Statement ~~Brief statement~~ of Probationer's relationship with monitor; and

5. Detail any problems which may have arisen with Probationer.

(c) through (e) No Change.

~~(f) Probationer shall be responsible for ensuring that the monitor submits the required reports.~~

(9) At all times during which Probation is practicing under a monitor, Probationer shall submit quarterly reports to the Board. The reports shall include:

(a) ~~Statement Brief statement~~ of why Probationer is on probation;

(b) through (c) No Change.

(d) ~~Statement Brief statement~~ of compliance with probationary terms;

(e) through (f) No Change.

(10) Probationer is ultimately responsible for ensuring compliance and completion of all terms and conditions of probation, including the required consultations with the monitor and that the monitor submits the required reports by the required deadlines.

Rulemaking Authority 456.072, 486.025, FS. Law Implemented 456.072, 486.125 FS. History – New 2-18-24, ____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Physical Therapy Practice

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Physical Therapy Practice

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 9, 2025

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 5, 2025

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Podiatric Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B18-11.001 Application for Licensure by Examination and Endorsement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes a rule amendment intended to update the language and clarify the application process for licensure to conform with the new and amended statutes.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment updates the language and identifies the updated application for licensure by examination and endorsement which incorporates the statutory requirements of §456.0135.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.0145(5), 456.025, 461.005 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.0145, 456.017(1)(c), 456.039, 456.048, 456.0635, 456.0135, 461.006, 465.0276 FS. IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kieran Compagnone, Executive Director, Board of Podiatric Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, at (850)245-4292, or by email: Kieran.Compagnone@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B18-11.001 Application for Licensure by Examination and Endorsement.

(1) No Change.

(2) An applicant for licensure by endorsement pursuant to section 456.0145(2), F.S., shall submit as part of his or her application DH-MQA-5101 (eff. ~~4/2025~~ 7/2024), Mobile Opportunity by Interstate Licensure Endorsement (MOBILE), which is incorporated herein by reference and which may be obtained from <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-47281>, the Board office, or at the Board's website <https://floridaspodiatricmedicine.gov/>. Applicants for licensure shall meet and comply with all requirements in Section 456.0145(2), F.S.

(3) No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.013, 456.0145(5), 456.025, 461.005; 490.004(4) FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 456.0145, 456.017(1)(c), 456.039, 456.048, 456.0635, 456.0135, 461.006, 465.0276, 465.039 FS. History—New 1-29-80, Amended 12-9-82, Formerly 21T-11.01, Amended 10-14-86, 1-26-88, 6-20-88, 7-3-89, 6-24-92, Formerly 21T-11.001, Amended 7-6-94, Formerly 61F12-11.001, Amended 1-1-96, 7-15-96, Formerly 59Z-11.001, Amended 9-3-98, 2-8-00, 4-22-08, 6-17-09, 2-11-10, 7-23-12, 11-21-12, 3-26-13, 11-15-16, 1-7-21, 6-17-21, 11-23-22, 12-3-24, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Podiatric Medicine

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: Board of Podiatric Medicine

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: April 11, 2025

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 19, 2025

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE NOS: RULE TITLES

53ER23-20 Payment of Prizes

53ER23-50 \$5,000,000 Triple Match

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 10, 2025, the Department of the Lottery, received a petition for variance or waiver for Emergency Rules 53ER23-20 and 53ER23-50. Axay Patel provided the Department of the Lottery with a Petition for Variance or Waiver of subsection (16) of Emergency Rule 53ER23-20 and subsections (11) and (12) of Emergency Rule 53ER23-50. Both Rules of the Florida Administrative Code.

The above-cited rule sections require that a Lottery prize winner elect to take a single cash payment in lieu of yearly payments within 60 days of the date a Lottery ticket is validated. The Petitioner missed the 60-day deadline and seeks a waiver of the requirement and permit him to obtain a single cash payment.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Office of General Counsel, Attn: Minerva Simpson, Esq., 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850)915-2151.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Agency for Persons with Disabilities

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

65G-4.0213 Definitions

65G-4.0214 Allocation Algorithm

65G-4.0215 General Provisions

65G-4.0216 Establishment of the iBudget Amount

65G-4.0217 iBudget Cost Plan

65G-4.0218 Significant Additional Need Funding

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 19, 2025, the Agency for Persons with Disabilities, received a petition for waiver or variance filed by Petitioner, an Agency client who is currently enrolled in the Home and Community Based Services Waiver, regarding Rules 65G-4.0213 - 4.0218, F.A.C. Petitioner is requesting a waiver or variance for the purpose of receiving "Permanent continuation of RN services."

Interested persons or agencies may submit written comments on the Petition within fourteen (14) days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kayla Sizemore, Agency Clerk, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 335, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950, (850)412-0078, APDagencyclerk@apdcares.org.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Office of the Secretary

The Florida Greenways and Trails Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: July 9, 2025, 9:00 a.m.; July 10, 2025, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: DeBary Hall Historic Site, 198 Sunrise Blvd, DeBary, FL 32713

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Council will meet to conduct general business. The Council will discuss trail projects in addition to updates from agencies, organizations and local projects.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Steven Carter, Office of Greenways and Trails, Division of Recreation and Parks, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 795, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Steven.Carter@FloridaDEP.gov, (850)245-3069. Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color,

religion, sex, pregnancy, national origin, age, handicap, or marital status. Persons who require special accommodations under the American with Disabilities Act (ADA) or persons who require translation services (free of charge) are asked to contact DEP's Limited English Proficiency Coordinator at (850)245-2118 or LEP@FloridaDEP.gov at least forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting. If you have hearing or speech impairment, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Board of Medicine – Special Probable Cause Panel – Office Surgery Registration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 27, 2025, 1:00 p.m., ET, or soon thereafter.

PLACE: You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone through the following link: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/841195637>. You may also join the meeting using your phone at the following number: (646)749-3122, access code: 841-195-637. To maximize your access to the meeting, the Department highly recommends that you download the GoToMeeting app on your computer, tablet, or smartphone prior to the meeting.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The panel will conduct a meeting related to public disciplinary cases.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Clara Scott at (850)558-9897 or emailing her at Clara.Scott@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Clara Scott at (850)558-9897 or emailing her at Clara.Scott@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Clara Scott at (850)558-9897 or emailing her at Clara.Scott@flhealth.gov

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 24, 2025, 2:00 p.m., Eastern Time

PLACE: Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301. The workshop will also be available by webinar. The registration information for the webinar will be posted to the following website once available:

<https://www.floridahousing.org/programs/developers-multifamily-programs/competitive/2025/2025-213>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This workshop will discuss Request for Applications (RFA) 2025-213 Live Local SAIL Financing for Mixed Income, Mixed-Use, and Urban Infill Developments with the opportunity for the public to provide comments and suggestions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Bryan Barber (850)488-4197.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Bryan Barber (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida has received the petition for declaratory statement from Summit Owners Association, Inc. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of section 721.15(9)(b), F.S. as it applies to the petitioner.

Whether there are 32 separate timeshare plans currently in existence, and if so, whether those 32 plans can be combined into a single consolidated operating budget without violating s. 721.15(9)(b), F.S. Case No. 2025045449.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Division Clerk, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida

Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030

Please refer all comments to: Zaynab Salman, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030. Email: zaynab.salman@myfloridalicense.com

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida has received the petition for declaratory statement from Q Club Resort and Residences Condominium Association, Inc. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Chapter 718, Florida Statutes as it applies to the petitioner.

(1) Whether the restriction in the governing documents constitute a lawful occupancy restriction under Chapter 718, Florida Statutes; and (2) Whether the association may enforce an occupancy restriction that prevents an owner from residing in his property on a permanent basis as written, or would such enforcement require modification to comply with Federal Housing Laws? Clarification of condominium document section 16.1 on occupancy restrictions. Case No.2025-043472.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Division Clerk, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030.

Please refer all comments to: Zaynab Salman, Esq., Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030. Email: zaynab.salman@myfloridalicense.com.

Section VIII Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS

Lee County Metropolitan Planning Organization

Lee County MPO General Planning Consultant Request for Proposal

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

“ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR GENERAL PLANNING CONSULTANT SERVICES”

LEE COUNTY METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

LEGAL NOTICE

Proposals for this service must be received by the Lee County Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), via e-mail at cbarraco@leempo.com, hand delivery at 815 Nicholas Parkway E., Cape Coral, Florida 33990, or via mail at P. O. Box 150045, Cape Coral FL 33915, by 3:00 p.m. (local time), July 21, 2025. The Lee County MPO reserves the right to reject any or all proposals.

RFP # MPO 2025-GP1

SCOPE OF SERVICES: The Lee County MPO is soliciting responses to this request for proposal, which is issued for the purpose of selecting one or more consulting firms to be retained under a two-year contract, with a one-year renewal option. The firms shall be responsible for knowledge of the compliance with all relevant local, state, and federal laws and

regulations, and shall be capable of providing some or all of the types of transportation planning and engineering services described in the scope of services. The general planning work may include, but not be limited to, financial resource forecasting and revenue projections, public involvement, corridor and small area studies, goods movement studies, traffic engineering studies, ITS needs assessment, project cost estimation, land use modeling, GIS assistance, long range transportation planning and modeling, transit studies, and other miscellaneous studies as directed. Proposals must specify which of the services identified in the scope of services the firm or team is proposing to provide.

This scope of services was written by the Lee County MPO to be used on tasks provided by the MPOs in FDOT District One (Collier, Charlotte, Heartland, Sarasota/Manatee or Polk MPOs) and Lee Tran. The Scope of Services can be found here: <https://leempo.com/download/work-with-us-documents/> INVITATION TO PROPOSE: The MPO hereby solicits proposals for selection as on-call consultant for planning services to the Lee County MPO to meet the needs of the transportation planning program.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTION/ HOW TO APPLY: A Request for Proposals document may be obtained by contacting, in writing, Ms. Calandra Barraco, Lee MPO Designee, 815 Nicholas Parkway E., Cape Coral, Florida 33990, phone: (239)330-2243 or by email: cbarraco@leempo.com. The RFP Packet can also be found here: RFP Packet. Materials will be sent by regular mail to the requester within two business days. Materials will be sent FedEx or Certified Mail if requested, at the expense of the requestor. All requests for clarification or additional information on the RFP must be submitted in writing to the same e-mail address above by no later than 3:00 p.m. on July 8, 2025. Proposals must then be received by the Lee County MPO, 815 Nicholas Parkway E., Cape Coral, Florida 33990, by 3:00 p.m. (local time), July 21, 2025.

This public notice was posted in the lobby of the offices of the Lee County MPO, 815 Nicholas Parkway E., Cape Coral, Florida 33915, on June 23, 2025. The Lee County MPO does not discriminate based on age, race, color, sex, religion, national origin, disability or family status. Qualified minority-owned, women-owned or disadvantaged business enterprises are encouraged to apply.

BARR AND BARR

UF Communicore 3rd Floor Renovation

Barr & Barr, Inc. is seeking qualified bids for the University of Florida Communicore 3rd Floor Renovation project. The project is located at 1249 Center Drive, Gainesville, FL 32610 and includes interior renovation scope of work including abatement, selective demolition, drywall, framing, interior

glazing, fire protection, plumbing, mechanical, and electrical scopes. The virtual nonmandatory project meeting is June 19, 2025. Bids are due August 1, 2025. For bidders instructions and more information, contact Lauren Bird at lbird@barrandbarr.com.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Monday, June 16, 2025, and 3:00 p.m., Friday, June 20, 2025.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
6A-6.0952	6/18/2025	7/8/2025
6A-10.0315	6/18/2025	7/8/2025
6A-14.072	6/18/2025	7/8/2025
6A-23.008	6/18/2025	7/8/2025
6M-8.620	6/18/2025	7/8/2025
59G-4.128	6/18/2025	7/8/2025
59G-6.010	6/18/2025	7/8/2025
61G20-1.001	6/16/2025	7/6/2025
62-6.001	6/19/2025	7/9/2025
62-6.002	6/19/2025	7/9/2025
62-6.003	6/19/2025	7/9/2025
62-6.024	6/19/2025	7/9/2025
62-6.027	6/19/2025	7/9/2025
62-6.030	6/19/2025	7/9/2025
65G-4.016	6/16/2025	7/6/2025
67-21.001	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.0025	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.003	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.004	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.0045	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.006	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.007	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.008	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.009	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.010	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.013	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.014	6/20/2025	7/10/2025

67-21.015	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.017	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.018	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.019	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.025	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.026	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.027	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.028	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.029	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.030	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-21.031	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
68A-13.003	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.001	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.004	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.007	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.0072	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.0075	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.009	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.0095	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.010	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.0105	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.013	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.014	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.015	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.017	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.018	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.019	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.020	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.0205	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.022	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.023	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.027	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.028	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.029	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.030	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
67-48.031	6/20/2025	7/10/2025
73B-10.030	6/19/2025	7/9/2025
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
14-10.0043	4/11/2025	**/**/****

60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Certificate of Need

DECISIONS ON BATCHED APPLICATIONS

The Agency for Health Care Administration made the following decisions on Certificate of Need applications for the Hospice batching cycle with an application due date of March 26, 2025.

County: Pinellas District: 5B

CON #10844 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied

Applicant/Facility/Project: Affinity Care of Pinellas, LLC – New hospice program

County: Pinellas District: 5B

CON #10845 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied

Applicant/Facility/Project: Bristol Hospice – West Florida, LLC – New hospice program

County: Pinellas District: 5B

CON #10846 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Approved

Applicant/Facility/Project: Gulfside Hospice, Inc. – New hospice program

County: Pinellas District: 5B

CON #10847 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied

Applicant/Facility/Project: Odyssey HealthCare Holding Company d/b/a Heartland Hospice (Jacksonville) – New hospice program

County: Pinellas District: 5B

CON #10848 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Approved

Applicant/Facility/Project: VITAS Healthcare Corporation of Florida – New hospice program

County: Polk District: 6B

CON #10849 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied

Applicant/Facility/Project: Seasons Hospice & Palliative Care of Central Florida, LLC – New hospice program

County: Orange District: 7B

CON #10850 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied

Applicant/Facility/Project: Arc Hospice of Florida, LLC – New hospice program

County: Lee District: 8C

CON #10851 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied

Applicant/Facility/Project: AccentCare Hospice & Palliative Care of Southwest Florida, LLC – New hospice program

County: Lee District: 8C

CON #10852 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied

Applicant/Facility/Project: Affinity Care of Southwest FL, LLC – New hospice program

County: Lee District: 8C

CON #10853 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Approved
Applicant/Facility/Project: Avow Hospice, Inc.– New hospice program

County: Lee District: 8C

CON #10854 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied
Applicant/Facility/Project: Bristol Hospice – South Florida, LLC – New hospice program

County: Lee District: 8C

CON #10855 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied
Applicant/Facility/Project: Empath Hospice SWFL, LLC – New hospice program

County: Lee District: 8C

CON #10856 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Approved
Applicant/Facility/Project: Heart’n Soul Hospice of Fort Myers, LLC– New hospice program

County: Lee District: 8C

CON #10857 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied
Applicant/Facility/Project: Odyssey HealthCare Holding Company d/b/a Heartland Hospice (Jacksonville) – New hospice program

County: Lee District: 8C

CON #10858 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Approved
Applicant/Facility/Project: Safe Harbor Hospice, LLC– New hospice program

County: Sarasota District: 8D

CON #10859 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied
Applicant/Facility/Project: Hospice of Florida, LLC – New hospice program

County: St. Lucie District: 9B

CON #10860 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Approved
Applicant/Facility/Project: VITAS Healthcare Corporation of Florida – Establish a 12-bed inpatient hospice facility

County: Palm Beach District: 9C

CON #10861 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied
Applicant/Facility/Project: Affinity Care of Palm Beach County, LLC – New hospice program

County: Palm Beach District: 9C

CON #10862 Decision Date: 6/20/2025 Decision: Denied
Applicant/Facility/Project: Medicare Hospice Services, LLC– New hospice program

A request for administrative hearing, if any, must be made in writing and must be actually received by the Agency within 21 days of the first day of publication of this notice in the Florida Administrative Register pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 59C-1, Florida Administrative Code.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.